Amber Greene

From: Dan Ridenour

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 9:24 AM

To: district1; district6; district4

Cc: district2; district3; Jerry Dishman; atlarge3; atlarge2; atlarge1; Shareen Wagley; Amber
Greene

Subject: Updates on Roads May 13

Jeff and Harold and Sara,

The next four streets to pave by our City team after Oakwood and Tillotson (north of Purdue) are:

1-

2-

3-

4-

Northfield.- We will be doing Northfield just north of McGalliard. It is a neighborhood street in really bad
shape. While the team is up on Oakwood, they are going to go ahead and get Northfield done.

27t street paving. - Wanted to let you know that our City team will be doing 27" street in your district in the
next grouping. Jeff, this is the one you and | have discussed a few times over the last year. We are finally
positioned financially and with our team to get this handled.

South Elm Street. — After 27" Street is completed, we will be sending our team to South EIm Street in the
South Central Neighborhood. Elm paving will begin at Willard and go south from there.

5t Street. -We plan do 5% street from Jefferson to Madison while we are in the area.

Please let your residents know that there could be some congestion during the work.

Best regards,

Dan Ridenour

Mayor

City of Muncie

300 N High Street
Muncie, IN 47305
765-747-4853 ext. 236
www.muncie.in.gov




